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West 7th/Fort Road Federation 
974 West 7th Street 
Saint Paul, Minnesota 55102 

651-298-5599 
FortRoadFederation.org 

May 2, 2018 

TO: Councilmember Rebecca Noecker 
310 City Hall 

CC: l<ristina Schweiner, DSI 
Thomas Schroeder, Owner, Stone Saloon 

FROM: Becky Yust, President 
Fort Road Federation 

RE: Stone Saloon (doing business as Waldmann Brewery) Liquor-Outdoor Service Area License 
(#20170000652) 

I understand that you will be sponsoring a resolution to allow the issuance of an outdoor service area 
license to Stone Saloon (Waldmann) prior to the expiration of the 45-day waiting period. I polled the 
Federation Board of Directors by email because we will not be meeting for two more weeks. The Board 
voted unanimously to consent to issuing the license prior to the expiration of the 45-day waiting period. 
We understand that a legislative hearing would still take place if Of,•e or more objections to the license is 
received from area residents. 

Thank you for facilitating the issuing of the license. 


